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From: . outgt ingagency@customerservice, nyc.gov 0?“ ?&% ﬁS

Sent: Meont ay, April 23, 2007 10:22 PM

To: Penr its, Manhattan

Cec: parks webmaster

Subject: City ¢ f New York - Correspondence #1-1-311553070 M special events

Your City of New Y>rk - IRM Correspondence Number is 1-1-311553070 DATE RECEIVED:
04/23/2007 22:20:41 DATE DUE: 05/07/2007 22:22:18
SOURCE: WEB

The e-mail message bzlow ~as submitted to the City of New York via NYC.gov or the 311 Call
Center. It is forwarded :s your agency by the 311 Customer Service Center. Tn accor ance
with the Citywide Custom:rc Service standard, your response is due in 14 calendar da,s.
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If this message is to a /Iymmissioner / Agency Head and needs to be re-routed to anc:ier
agency or cc to anucther qajency, forward the email to

outgoingagency@customers: 'vice.nyc.gov, Do not make any changes to the subject line
Include any commen's and .t will be processed by the 3]1 Customer Service Center.

All othexr web form: are i:> be handled by the receiving agency.
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From: NYCParkAndRersati:n@parks.nye.gov
Sent: 04/23/2007 z;2:19:5:

To: sbladmp@custon”rservi:e.nyc.gov
Subject: M special even=s

To: NYC Parks & Recreation:
This Form resides at

T R N e e Em e e ——— - -—--._——._-_—_-__—_-_——-..______—..____-.___

First name: Suzetts:

Middle initial:

Last name: Brown

Address: 312 West .3rd St.: eet, 2K
City: ©New York

State: NY

Zip: 10011

Country: United Sta-es
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Phone number: 21:-804-} 56 (Cj;L‘Q%d‘?VESfE5

Fax number: --

-

Email: suzette@s.bwaycuiiic.com
First contact nam:: Sus.:tte Brown

First contact phone: 2]:~633-0474

Second contact name:

Second ‘contact phone: --

Organization:

Organization pbhone: -——

Previous event nama 1:

Previous event paxr¢ 1:

Previous event Date 1: //

Previous event nara 2:

Previous event parl: 2:

Previous event Dats 2: //

Previous event nam: 3:

Previous event parl 3:

Previous event Dat: 3: ,°

Current event type: Oper. Mie

Current event activity: |ew comics perform for 5 minute sets in the park. The oper mig
will last for 2 hours. We don't need electricity. We come equip with our own syster. T
would like it to be every Sunday in the park from 7:30 = 10pm
Current event borouyh: M:nhattan

Current event park: Bryart Park

Current event park locatiza: .

Current event parace rout:;

Current event date: $/3/2307, 16, ﬂ, 2‘{-

Current event rain clate: //

Current event atten:ance: 30

Current event start time: 7:50 pm

Current event end tima: ¢ 50 pm

Current event setup start :ime: 7:30 pm

Current event clean up end time: 10:00 pm
Participant/spectatcr fee: Yoz

Food sold: Ne
¢ 2
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Merchandise sold: VMo

Vendors charged a partic:pation fee: No

Applicant insured fcr event: No

Free items distributed, ineluding pamphlets, hand bills or advertising materials: ‘e

Event advertised: No

On-site security providz:: No

On-site medical sezvices srovided: No

Additional equipment broayht or set up: Yes

Vehicles driven oniio par:iland: No

Amplified sound at event !if 50, an NYPD amplified sound permit is required):
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Submitting Browser: Mozi. a/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1; .NET CLE
1.1.4322) Submittirg Host Name: pxtl-drprd-webl.nyc.gov Submitting IP Address:
167.153.130.48 Comtents I bmitted on Mon Apr 23 22:19:53 EDT 2007
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